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IN YOUR REPLY REFER TO

| SRR ____...2.9- m
ALSO
I TO DATE OF THIS LETTER.

Sir,—

I have the heneur te ecknewledge receipt of
your le tter of I7th August instant, with reference texf
the cemphaint of the E;pvinoial Game Warden that the re.
ctipt of "Regulatiens® had net bdeen acknewledged.

In reply permit me te state that ne cevering
letter accempanied a numder of '!ogulctinnl,' and, as
the enclesed copy will shew, the papers are addressed
frem the Atterney General's 0ffice. It is net ususl te
acknewledge the receipt of "girculars,” and printed
matier, frem the Department ef Indian Affairs, fer the
reasen that it is wll knewn we receive them,

Regarding infermatien te Chiefs: We have twe
Indian Qeuncils, and have dene away entirely with the
Chiefs managing internal affairs of the Agency. ‘lb alse
have Indian Ceuncils that attend te all affairs, threugh
twe Chief Ceuncillers, whe may de censul ted, where it is
censidered that we de net attend te bueiness that sheuld

receive attentien. I have addressed cepies of the "gircue

lar," te the Chief (Ceunciller and the Deminien Censtable

and weuld state that the Indians bre.k ne laws, in this
Agency, and cemplain when Whites put nets in the rivers

and shoet game, eut of seasen-as is ef ten dene,

I will answer the Previnciel Geme Warden's le tter,
direct, and thank yeu very much fer chlling my attentien

te the requirements of that Bepartment,

J. G. B, Bergesen &yq,, i
Your Qbedient ant
Secretary, Reyal Commissien, m ’

Belment Heuse P 12
Vioto!‘il, (_%f‘) y((?_,.,l,, -7 /.

e Indian Agent.
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